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Rebekah Chamberlain

From: Kevin Woller

Sent: Thursday, June 4, 2020 11:52 AM
To: Rebekah Chamberlain

Cc: Abe Marrero

Subject: Re: Signature

Unfortunately a chipped tooth turned into a root canal and crown, and the temporary just broke with
lunch. AS | am desperately trying to get in to the dental office for a fix, | am unfortunately unable to come
in. Thus:

| authorize Dr. Marrero to sign on my behalf
Keyen

Dr. Kevin M. P. Woller

Professor of Psychology

Department of Psychology and Sociology

Vice-Chair, Faculty Senate

Faculty Advisor, Psi Chi, the International Honor Society in Psychology
RSU Oklahoma Blood Institute Coordinator

203A Preparatory Hall

(918) 343-7568 (office)

https://www.rsu.edu/directory/kevin-woller/
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GO ECATS!

From: Rebekah Chamberlain <rchamberlain@rsu.edu>
Sent: Thursday, June 4, 2020 10:12 AM

To: Kevin Woller <kwoller@rsu.edu>

Cc: Abe Marrero <AMarrero@rsu.edu>

Subject: Signature

Dr. Woller,

The final SLR is ready for signature. Will you be in the office today? If not, please reply to authorize a proxy to sign for
you.

Rebekah Chamberlain
Administrative Assistant
Psychology & Sociology
Rogers State University



1701 W. Will Rogers Blvd.
Claremore, OK 74017
(918) 343-7683 office
rchamberlain@rsu.edu
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Rebekah Chamberlain

From: Wendy Mills

Sent: Wednesday, June 3, 2020 8:13 AM
To: Rebekah Chamberlain

Subject: Re: PH202Canon4225

Yes, you may sign the report on my behalf,
Thank you,
Wendy Mills

From Rebekah Chamberlain <rchamber|a|n@rsu edu>
Sent: Tuesday, June 2, 2020 2:39 PM

To: Wendy Mills <wmills@rsu.edu>

Cc: Abe Marrero <AMarrero@rsu.edu>

Subject: FW: PH202Canon4225

Wendy,

Attached is the SLR for our Associates degree to which you contributed data. There is a place requiring your signature.
We will sign for you if you will reply to this email stating that you are giving us permission to do so on your behalf.

Rebekah Chamberlain
Administrative Assistant
Psychology & Sociology
Rogers State University
1701 W. Will Rogers Blvd.
Claremore, OK 74017
(918) 343-7683 office
rchamberlain@rsu.edu

-m ROGERS STATE
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From: "Rebekah Chamberlain" <rchamberlain@rsu.edu>
Sent: Tuesday, June 2, 2020 2:32 PM

To: Rebekah Chamberlain <rchamberlain@rsu.edu>
Subject: PH202Canon4225
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Performance Standard
A performance standard is a clearly-defined benchmark that establishes the minimally-acceptable level of performance expected of
students for a particular measure.

Examples:
At least 70% of students will score 70% or higher on a comprehensive final exam.

At least 75% of students will earn score a “Proficient” or higher rating on the Communicate Effectively rubric.

Sampling Method
Sampling method describes the methodology used for selecting the students that were assessed for a given measure. In some cases, such
as most course-embedded measures, it is possible to assess all active enrolled students. In other cases, however, it is not feasible to
measure the population of all potential students. In these cases, it is important that a well-designed sampling scheme be used to ensure
the sample of students measured is an unbiased representation of the overall population. Where multiple instructors teach a particular
course, care should be taken to assess students across all instructors, including adjuncts.

Examples:

All students enrolled in BIOL 4801 Biology Research Methods I/

All majors graduating in the 2016-17 academic year.

Sample Size
Sample size is the number of students from which evidence of student learning was obtained for a given assessment measure.

Results
Results are an analytical summary of the findings arising from the assessment of student performance for a particular assessment measure.

Typical presentation includes descriptive statistics (mean, median, range) and score frequency distributions.

Standard Met?
This is a simple yes/no response that indicates whether the observed level of student performance for a particular measure meets or
exceeds the established standard. An N/A may be used where circumstances prevented the department from accurately assessing a

measure.

Conclusion
The conclusion is a reflective summary and determination of the assessment results obtained for a specific learning outcome. Questions to

consider in this section include the following:
e Does the assessment evidence indicate the learning outcome is being satisfactorily met?
e Where multiple measures are used for a single outcome, do the results present a consistent or contradictory pattern?
e What are the most valuable insights gained from the assessment results?
e What strengths and weaknesses in student learning do the results indicate?
e What implications are there for enhancing teaching and learning?
¢ How can the assessment process be improved?






